Public Comment:

[

Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
November 18, 2025, 7:00 p.m., Lemont Township Office
16300 Alba Street, Lemont, {llinois

AGENDA

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of the Township Board Meeting Minutes from October 14, 2025
Matters from the Public

“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a three-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-mail
address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room.”

v

Vil

Vil

ReCTIemmon®p

Staff Reports

Approval of Payment of Bilis

Highway Commissioner’s Report

Clerk’s Report

Assessor's Report

Director of Human Services/Senior Activities Report
Director of Facilities/Open Space Report
Director of Transportation Report
Administrator's Report

SALT Update

Woodland Sanctuary Advisory Committee
Supervisor's Report

Unfinished Business
New Business
A. Ordinance 2024-2025-04 Lemont Township General Assistance Tax Levy

B. Ordinance 2024-2025-05 Lemont Township Genera! Funds Tax Levy
C. Ordinance 2024-2025-06 Lemont Township Road and Bridge Tax Levy

Closed Session

Motion to Adjourn

11/12/2025 12:04:00 PM



Lemont Township Board Meeting — October 14, 2025

The Lemont Township Board meeting was called to order by Michael Shackel on October 14,
2025, at 7:01 p.m. at the Township offices at 16300 Alba Street. The Pledge of Allegiance was
said, and roll was calied by clerk Christine Zielke; Blatzer, Labno, Molitor, Wilk, Shackel-present.
Lemming- absent.

A motion was made by Blatzer, 2" by Wilk to approve the minutes from the September 9t"
board meeting. The correction will be made, and the minutes will be filed as corrected. On roll
call: Blatzer, Molitor, Wilk, Shackel-ayes. Lemming- absent. Motion passed.

Matters from the Public:

Terrence O’Connor, 15632 132™ Street, is wondering how the bridge is coming including bid
process and communication involved.

Approval and Payment of Bills and Salaries:

General Fund S 117,057.42
Road & Bridge S 135,806.74
General Assistance S 3068.80
Family Assistance S 300.00
Total: S 256,232.96

Motion to approve payment of bills made by Blatzer, 27 by Wilk. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor,
Wilk, Shackel-ayes. Lemming- absent. Motion passed.

Staff Reports:
Road & Bridge Commissioner {Mark Labno) —

Bid opening was on 9/16 for 132™ St bridge. 4 contractors bid. Copenhaven Construction at
$242,344 was the lowest bidder and a meeting is scheduled Thursday, October 16 regarding
beginning before winter. Salt shed is full and ready for winter. Crew is getting ready for
winter.

Clerk (Christine Zielke) — We will be hosting a fraud seminar for our township residents once a
date is confirmed with the County Clerk’s office. It will be 2 hours in length.



Assessor (Mario Mollo) - 2" installment of the Cook County Property Tax bills is still delayed,
we will let residents know when they will be sent out. No delay in the 1%t instaliment of the
2025 Property Tax bills as far as we know. Board of Review has not opened their window for
appeals yet. The County has also opened a Homeowners Relief Fund that will end 10/31/25.
Ask the Assessor at the library is coming up next week.

Human Services (Stephanie Katopodis - absent) See attached monthly report.
Facilities (Cindy O’Malley) - A list of recent past events was shared.

The Pizzo & Associates work report for September is included in the board packet. Upcoming
Woodland Sanctuary volunteer dates is October 18. Fall burnis upcoming ($10,000 in
contract), and an upcoming possible removal of buckthorn, honeysuckle and various invasive
trees (additional $4000).

The parking lots have all been completed including striping as of today. Tony will make sure
everything is correct and a tip down bollard will be added to the side drive.

Community garden volunteers continue to harvest produce for food pantries, sharing updates
online.

Maintenance completed this month includes adjustment made to the front ADA door.
Transportation {Marybeth Nunzio - absent) — see attached monthly report.

Administrator {Mario Mollo) - Lots of training going on lately. Signed a 3-year contract with
Meals on Wheels. Budgeting is right on track for the year so far. Best of Lemont is November
19th.

SALT Update (Rich Wilkes for Terry Lemming) — The next SALT meeting is on October 21. The
SALT Christmas party is on Dec 13 and will cost $500 and is asking for the township to pay for
it

Woodland Sanctuary Advisory Committee - (included in Cindy O’Malley’s report) The next
Sanctuary Saturday will be a seed harvest which segued into Jeanette’s request for an $800
shed for their supplies. Mike Shackel said it would be discussed. 32-acre open space swap is
Woodland’s committee’s recommendation to the board. In memory of Barbara Bushman, two
trees and bench have been ordered.

Pk



Supervisor (Mike Shackel) — There will be a levee tentatively created at the next board meeting.
Discussed the cell tower lease that is up for renewal. The Township Christmas party will be on
December 16th, spouse or significant other is invited. Thanked Mario for making sure all
necessary information is posted on bulletin for residents to stay informed.

Unfinished Business - none

New Business —

A motion was made to support Resolution 2025-2026-03 of the lllinois America250
Commemoration. Motion made by Wilk, 2"¢ by Molitor. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Wilk,
Shackel -ayes. Lemming- absent. Motion passed.

Motion to go to closed Session made by Blatzer, 2" by Molitor. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor,
Wilk, Shackel-ayes. Lemming- absent. Motion passed.

Motion to adjourn made Wilk, 2"9 by Blatzer. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Wilk, Shackel-ayes.
Lemming- absent. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:57 pm

Christine A Zielke, Clerk



96'09- SaN|iN JEWBAIS0D Jeulep:sd0 eisusr) - sesuadx3 0192901 SBD) JODIN esuedx3 S20/Ee/0L
L¥'Gs- seddng eoo-Hoddng eowO:$dQ [Bleuss) - sesuedxy | L0Z20L Asalleq 88jj0) 1BIBM asuedxg GZ0Z/EZIOL
00GLL- uoddng Jendwos:ueddng eagyO:sdo) [B1eusr) - sesuadxg $10Z201 nnu| asuedx3y PerderArAli]8
geezl- seyddng aopo:voddng soyi0:sdo re1eusr) - sesuedxy | L0201 WeoduoZewy asuedxy S202/22/0L
BS'6EL- saniin eqryIseD eqry:sdQ [Bieusy - sesuadxq OLLpGOL  BAOlY - 8RS Esodsig B buaiiay [euswucaAus/SHY asuadx3 5e02/eciol
68051 salddng eoyQ:uoddng eoy(:sdO [eleuer) - sasuedxg | LOZL0L WO uozeWY asusdxgy S20Z/BE/0L
6182t woddng Jeindwon:ueddng eoy0isdo EIeusy - sesuedx3 §L02.01 18JU8Y AUUNWwog BGlY - 1ISBIW0Y asuadx3 s202rez/ol
82’655t~ Juwirsesuedx] (joihed:sdo eieusr) - sasuadxg 0LE980L J4WI PUng Juawsainay ediuny sjou| asusdxy SZ02/12/01
ELY SBSBYDIN eINYUING % Juswdinby eqpy:isod eqy:sdo reseusy) - sesuedx3 QL L2901 aJempleH 82y [uows asuadx3 S202/02/01
947401~ SOIH(ON JAWRMIS0) Jouep:SA0 [eusuer) - Sasuedx 0192901 EQ[Y J0MOS JBIEAA - Juowe Jo abejji asuedx3y S202/02/0}
LWiel- SOl JBUIBAISOD JewepsdO [e1eueD) - sesuedxg 0192901 Bl J0MOG J01BM - Juowe] jo abejip esuadx3 5202/02/01
66'6EL- seyddng eapo:veddng eamo:sdo ereusr) - sasuadxy (102201 WOD UOZEWY asuedxgy S202/02/01
89°6914- suonesiunwwog/auoydes | :uoddng eayo:sdo [ereusn) - sesuedxa L2290} SSBBIIM UOZUBA asuedxg SZ02/02/01
19942~ sestedx3 Suneled( Buiping Bqry:Is0) eaiy:sdp [eseuss - sesuedx3 0E1¥90L spieusy asuadx3 SZ02/02/01
00'GE- Sures § peae) ) ‘uoddng soy0:sd0 [eeuen - sesuedxa 0162901 lezelg Aqqeq HIOYD §202/02/0}
££'852- sesuedx3 Supeled Buipiing eqrytisog eqny:sdy) [eseusy) - sesuedxg OELp90L S80|MI9G O5ES asuadx3 S202/L1/01
S9'Eel- uswurepaiuy § seepw:uoddng eo0:sdg raeuen - sesuedxd 0L 16901 BZ2l4 S es0y asuadxg S202/91/01
rLgLL sefddng eaiyouoddng esyo:sdo [1suer) - sasuedxy (L0201 spayY exneq asuadxg $202/91/01
66'82- selddng esiy0):uoddng soyo:sdO [eieuen) - sesuedx3g | 10220} WO uozZeWY esuadx3 GZ0R/SLI0L
6669 so|iddng eoipO:ueddng eo):sdQ [eIsuen) - sesuedxy 1102201 WO UCZEWY asuadx3 SZ0e/SLI0L
267448 sesuedx3 Bupeled(y Buiping eqiy:isog eqpy:sdQ [ersusy) - sesusdx3 0E 14901 (0015 Baly) sewrd asuedx3 S202/51/01
99°L61L- saliddng eai0:ueddng eay0:sto Rreuss) - sesuedxy | L0201 Woo uoZeury @suadxgy SZ02/SL/0L
658 sayddng eayO:ueddng soyQ:sdQ [RIeuer) - sesuadxq 1102201 weoo'uozewy esuadxy G202/ 1/0L
65'8- seyddng espQ:uoddng eoyorsdQ [eseusr) - sesuedxy | LOZL0L Wo'uoZEWY osuedxy SZ0Z/rL/0L
65°8- sejddng soyo:ueddng eoyO:sdp [B1eus) - sesuadx3 1 L0220t Wod'uozewy asuadxy 5208/ LI0L
09'6° uodking seindwos:uoddng eoyo:sdQ [ereuen) - sesuedx3 5102201 pJEpUE)S - YOSOIIN asusdx3y SZ0Z/PLI0L
6€°G1- sayddng eayO:ucddng eoyo:sdg [e1eusy) - sesuedx | L0ZL0L Aienljag aejjod Jalem asuadx3 Seoet Lol
66'91- senddng eopo:ueddng edy(:sdp fIeueg) - Sesuedg 4102204 Weo'uozewy esuedx3 G202/ /0L
66°12- salddng eayo:uoddng aoyO:sd0 [eleuen) - sesuadxg | LOZL0L WO uoZRUWY asuadx3y SZ0S/PLIOL
26'g2- se|ddng eaO:uoddng eay():sd( [eleuer) - sesuadxy | LOZL0L Wod'uozeWY asuadxg S202/7LI0)
00'65- selddng esyoiuoddng eoyoisdp eisuey) - sesuedya |10ZL04 woguozewy asuadxg SO LIOL
08'v9- uoddng remndwon:uoddng eoy0:sdO @Isues - sesuedx3 §102L01 2ISEQ - YOSOIINN esusdx3 G202/ LI0L
= I uoddng Jeindwon:ueddng eay0isdo fRIoUsS - sesuadx3 §102.01 PIEPUELS - JOSOIOIN asuedx3 S202/v 0L
00'585- 8ouBUBIURW Yied Boq:eoueuaiuiey ¥ Siedey:sdo @Ieuss) - sesuadx3 QLEPSOL Jepng 1ed esuadxgy SZ02/PLI0L
ar1e- Bues | feael 1 :uoddng eoO:sdQ [elsusy) - sasued s 0162901 A OllON auel ¥84H S20S/EHOL
£8°09- -ydg- sulisuyy) ‘ez *oayD SZ02/EL0L
[elogera sesuadxgy Bupeiedo Jossessyiuoddng soi0:sdO E1eUaD) - sesuedx3 0168901 Auedwo?) ampis ey sN2ayD G202/EL/0L
00°6bS- BIUBLSILIEW SPISING BQIYTISO) BAfy:SAO [elsusE) - sesuedx3 0ZL¥I0L usalg bupdg 3¥oeyD GZOZIEMOL
86/~ senddng eayo:uoddng say0:sdo @1eUsY) - sesuadx] | LO2Z01 WO uoZBILIY asuadxg SZ0S/0L/0L
aoueeqg Buuubseg
gegz buneied spung [erausg
1NNOWY 111dS IWYN 3dAL NOILDVSNVHL 31va

SZ0Z ¥ J9qQUWISA0N - | J2qoId0
uodey uonoesuel |

spun4 [eJauss) diysumo § Juowe



06'556'82- §
06'556'82- $
00°02-

g /8e'e-
6P'E-

L6’ ¥

P67 1G-
Seese-
9t'EcE-
26’952

G LEL L
086~
66'6-
00°002-
v6'see-
EP'Sh-

TA 0
00°099-
00°009°1-
29'g)-
e¥'LE-
eoiee-
66'51-
16°Ep-
S6CL-
FoEP-
00°00%-
SYEL-
662 1-

ANNOWY

voddng sewndwon:uoddng sayy0:sdo fe1susrn) - sasuedxy 6102701

sjusaaoidu) 107 Bunped:siuswesoidwuosuedxs eqpyise) eapy:sdo [eieues - sesusdxs 9¢ L 4o0L
voddng seindwod:ueddng soy0:sdp felsuss) - sesuadxy §L02701L

senddng eayo:uoddng eoys:sdo fB1eues) - sesusdx] | 10201

seiddng eoyO:uoddng eoyO:sdp [eIeUL) - sesuadxy | LOZZ01L

Wswurepeig ¢ s[esW:uoddng eayo:sdO [eseust) - sasuedx3 gL 1LES0L

seiddng eayO:uoddng eay0:sdO reseuer) - sasuadxy | L0201

Senin edviiso eqiy:sdo [eI1eusy) - sesuadx3 0L L1301

selin eqviIso) eqiy:sdp [e1euss) - Sesusdx3 01 L¥B0L

senddng o0 uoddng eoyo:sdo [eseuen - sesuedxy | LOZL0L

sonddng sol0:uoddng soy)y:sdo [RISUSY) - sasuedx] 1102201

poddng seindwon):uoddng esyo:sdo reseuer) - sesuedxy §L02201

sesuadx3 Bugesedq Buping egpy:1S0) eqiy-sdQ EisueL) - sesuadxa 0E1F90L

sa|ddng eoyouoddng eay0:sdo [RIeUSY) - Sesuedxg | 102201

Sjuawenoidw) 107 Bupped:siuswaacidwiuoisuedx] Bqy:1S00) BANY:SAD [B1EURY) - Sasusd 3 9E 1901
-Wds-

sdiysiosuodg pue slwead:uoddng edy0:sdo [eiever) - sesuedx3 §161201

Buies | 9ae) | Juoddng aoo:sdo reseuer) - sasuedx3 Q162901

saoneg [eboysannes [euoissejold § ebeisdQ [eseuss) - sesuadxa QLEE90L
sesuadx3 Sugesed( Buipyng eqy:1S0g BONY:SAO [RIEUSL) - SESUSDXT US| PI0L
seiddng eayO:uoddng esyo:sd [Eleuer) - sesued g | 102201

selddng eayO:uoddng eoy(:sdQ [eieuer) - sesuadx3 | 102201

suonduosqng ‘sdiysiequsyy ‘seng:ueddng aoyo:sdp [ejeusD) - sesusdxy OL¥E90L
saiddng eoiyQ:voddng eayi0:sdQ [eleusy) - sesuedx3 1102701

woddng seindwog:ueddng eoyy:sdo) [ereusn - sesuedx3 5102201

sa||ddng esyO:ueddng asy0:sdo eisusr) - sesusdxy (L LOZL0L

m.m__nn_..w ouEOH:ﬁa:m aay0:sdo [eleusy) - sasuadx] LLOZL0L

dunyopew

'Y 'SeIRID0SSY R 0ZZig
woisoyan|g

81015 A182015) OISO)-lemep
21015 A1gd01g) 098Q-|amer
B2Z4 S,1ES0Y

Woo uozewy
UOJeX3/UCHEJIBISUOS)
UO|eX3/UONEYSISUCD
SUCHNJOS 83O UBBUM UILEW
WOI'UOTRLIY

Bumnsixen

1 Hodo0T Jul ‘uyor ejgeuoy
2018 AURJ0IE) 0ISO-lamer
*Ju| ‘S8IBI00SSY puBnS
paresodiooy) ‘oiueysew Jatndwos ey}
wir ‘BuiigieH

1A QllOW oueW

P ‘sunjuap g adioy] ‘uiely
|ejuauwsuoNALT ABUOUBY
wod'uczewy

Woo'uozewy

S BAUBYD

Woo uoZewy

Buninsixap

wod'uoczewy

Wo3'UsZeWY

1NdS

asuadxg
asuadxy
asuadxy
esuedxg
asuedx3
asuadxy
asuadxg
asusdx3y
asuadxgy

HRYD
asuadxy
asuadxy
asuedx3g
asuadxy
asuadxgy

¥IYD

YD

3240

#3BYD

HIYD
esuedxzy
asuedxgy
asuadxy
asusdx3y
asusdx3y
asuadx3y

INVYN_ 3dAL NOLLOVYSNVHL

TWLIOL

9¢a2 Bupmedo spund usueD 10} 0L

S202/40/11
S202/%0/11
S20Z/E0/ L b
SZ02/E0/LE
S202/E0/LL
S202/20/11
S20Z/E0/ L
5202/1€/01
S202/1E/0}
S202/1E/0}
SZ02/0E/0 1
S202/0E/01
S202/0e/01
5202/62/01
5202/62/01
5202/62/01
$202/62/04
5202/62/01
5202/62/04
§202/62/04
5202/82/01
$202/82/04
$202/L2/01
5202/22/01
Se0e/LeL
S202/¥2/01

_5202/€2/01

3iva



00°000'1-$ WIOL

00°000°1-$ 50 SHOTHD ON SOURSISSY [RIGUSY) 10) [BICL
26 EEL- J81ep 'SED) ‘08|3:SWEeIB0)4 BOURISISSY [RJAUBL).00UBISISSY |RIBUSE) - Sesuedx] 088/ /08 PIWO) Bgp UOSIPI YYBSMUOWWOYD esuadx3 S202/12/01
80°992- JBIBAL ‘SEYD ‘08|3:5WRIB0.4 BOUBISISSY [RIOUSKL).OIUBISISSY |RIAUSL) - Sesuedx] 088708 SBL) JOIIN asuadx3 5202/02/01

aouejeq Buuuibag
G0 SMOIHD ON BIURISISSY [Ri6uUsY)

INNOWY 1dS JNVN IdAL NOILOVSNYHL Lva

SZOT 'v JAQWAAON - 0| 1900100
uodey uopoBSURLY

spun4 [eseusc) diysumo| Juowan



vl eag'zi-$ TLIOL
v E95'21-3 £t 1 Buneiedo gwy 10 [e10]
2v69- sa|iddng Bunesado Buip)ing gy:Buipiing 029,02 ow4/sbundg AspiouiH SZOZ/PO/LL
00'8e.- se||ddng Bunesedo Buiping gy:Suping 0219202 [BRRIBWWOY BUQ [eUde/Spieus G202/0/1 L
29'€9- sanun ay:Buppng 02€9:02 seg) 100l S202/0¢/01
$E°GLE- SeD-an4d gy:fO 2 Seo 128r/02 [en4 - jJuows jo abeyua 5202/62/01
66p1- seddng sayo:uoddng 8210 0215902 WO uozZewy S203/L2/0L
00'SLL- suopduosgng ‘sdiysiosuods ‘senq:uoddng eol0 §2HE902 SHOOGHIINDAUMUYY §202/62/01
20°501- saliin ay:Bumpng 0z£9:02 Jayouy - |esodsig pue Suijohoay [BIUAWUOIAUZ/SH $202/22/01
S2'681- Wb 1994 gy:Bunybi 1sans ozivrL02 Bunyb 1sans Aquaq /pay - UOSIPT YYESMUOWWOYD S202/22/01
94 201- senn gy:Buiping 02£9:02 wowen jo ebejia 520z/02/0t
9z LE1- senun gy:Buiping 02£9:02 SSB|SIM UOZLEA §202/02/01
£8'599°|- Wby 1994g gy:Bunybin 1ens 024202 Bunybr 188N Yi/Z 1/21BIS -HOSIPT UIESMUOWLOD S202/02/01
26°2.¢- (dry) sigeAed SIUNCY 0500202 pun4 [eJeusr) diysumo] oiweT 5202/02/0t
I ELy- {drv) elqeAed siunoooy 0500202 puny [eieues) diysumo] juowe S20ZI02/01
18'665" |- (dry) sIqeAed SIUNOIOY 0S00Z0E puny [eJausty diysSumo| WowWws 5202/02/0t
rAWANC sa||ddng Bunesedo Buiping gy:Buiping 02$9:02 alemMpieH 80V 5202/02/0t
SP'9.6- -nds- ouoe(3 sbey $Z02/02/01
00°0&- sebieys) sueg:poddng s9IN0 0E1E902 Isn1] g yueg juowe 5208/ 1101
8£°01- salddng Bupesedo Buiping gy:6uiping 02$9.02 [B1218UMI07) BUQ) [elIteD/SpIRUSI S20Z/S1L/01L
12'98p's- sgddng Buneiedo Buiping gu:Buippng g2¥9202 *0u| 's01g YO[B 5202 LI0L
souefey Suuuifog
get | Buneiado gy
LNNOWY 11ds INVYN 3Lva

G202 ‘¥ JOGWAIAON - O} J9GOI00
Hoday uonoesuel |

abpug pue peoy diysumo| juowa



LWo0L'L-$ WioL

LO'OOL'L-$ 8212 19%eW AGUOW SOURISISSY [RIBUSD) 10} [EJ0L
00°002- ey |jooduep sded ucpenodsuel ) :sdQ) [e1sueD) - sesuedxa 0210204 sng ueqINgnS 3ovd pirlle) $Z0Z/0E/0L
00°00€- pood - yo:sweibold 8IURISISSY [216USD) BIUEISISSY [BIBUSY) - Sesuedx] OELBLOE YNy ISIPOUIeN PalLN %3840 S202Z/62/01
00°00€- pood - YEXSWeIGold SIURISISSY [210URE):BOURISISSY |BI6USY) - S8SUSX] OELBLOE yaunyg ueseyin Aueyleg $8UD $202/62/01
10622 Buiuiel | 18RI} SIURISISSY |EJEUSE);B2UEIS|SSY [BI8UST) - sesuadx] 0121208 /A sipodojey siueydsig 384D §20Z/02/0)
00's2- asuedx3 ueapep:uoneLodsuel ) ‘sdg [e1eueg) - sesuadx3 0181201 eBansy ezied »3eyD S20Z/E1/01
0005~ osuadx3 ueApap:uOliELOdSUE) L SO0 [BIRUBY) - $85USDXT OLBLLOI BMOL3 NI ¥BUY 520261101
souejeg Guuubag

g2 L2 1951By AQUOp BOURISISSY [RISUSE)

INNOWY nds INYN 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 3iva

20T ‘¥ i8QUSAON - O} JOGORO

yoday uonoesuel |

spun4 |elsuac) diysumo] Jucwa’



Lemont Township Clerk Highlights Report
November 2025

Over the past month, 1 worked closely with Mario, Mike, and Mark on preparing
the 2026-2027 levies for both the Township and the Road and Bridge District. |
want to extend my appreciation to everyone involved for contributing to an
efficient and collaborative process.

In addition, Lisa Kairis and | were officially sworn in as Deputy Voter Registrars
for Cook County. This designation allows us to register residents to vote directly at
the Township office, ensuring they are prepared for the upcoming March elections.
The Clerk’s Office is also planning to host a Voter Registration Day in early 2026
to further encourage community participation.

Looking ahead, on December 3", Lemont Township Clerk’s Office, in partnership
with the Cook County Clerk’s Office of Monica Gordon, will host the “Cook
County Property After Death / Property Fraud Alert” forum through during the
regularly scheduled senior lunch. This two-hour session provides comprehensive
information on these important topics. [f community interest is high, we will
explore offering an additional session in 2026.



1.

\

Assessor’s Report — November 2025

In October, we entered 110 permits issued by the Village of Lemont and
unincorporated Cook County during the month of September.

On Tuesday, October 28th, Mario & Diana gave an Ask the Assessor presentation at
the Lemont Library. Eight and a half residents (we had a very pregnant resident) along
with two children and one canine were in attendance. Our next Ask the Assessor will
be Tuesday, November 18th at the Lemont Library.

The Cook County Board of Review has opened their appeal window for Lemont
Township residential property owners. The window to file an appeal is open from
Cctober 23 to November 21, 2025. You have three options:

a. Online: Visit the Lemont Township Assesscor’s Office website at
www.lemonttownship.org/departments/assessors-office. Scroll and select the
Cook County Board of Review tab. Property owners can also visit the Cook
County Board of Review website at
https://appeals.cookcountyboardofreview.com/Account/LoginPage. The
property owner will need their own email address to file an appeal, as the Board
of Review will send the results to the email address. Because the property owner
needs their own email address, the Lemont Township Assessor’s Office will not
be able to file an online appeal on the property owner’s behalf.

b. Paper Form: Visit Lemont Township at 16300 Alba Street, Lemont, Monday
through Friday, from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. to complete the paper form, which will
be at the front desk. No appointment is necessary. We will mail the completed
form, on behalf of the property owner, to the Board of Review, by 4:00 p.m. on
Monday, November 17. Lemont Township will have the paper forms after
November 17; however, property owners will be responsible for sending the paper
form to the Board of Review by the November 21 deadline.

FPage 1 0of 2



c. Smart Phone: Text EZ JOIN to 872-345-4747, and the property owner will receive a
welcome text message. Upon receiving the welcome text message, respond by
texting the word FILE. The property owner will then receive another text message
which contains a link to the Board of Review website.

. On November 7, Diana and Mario attended the Cook County Assessor meeting
regarding the upcoming changes to the Low-Income Senior Freeze Exemption, the
2025 and 2026 Property Tax Bills, and Permits.

. The 2025 Second Instaliment Property Tax Bills will be released on Friday, November
14, and they will be due by Monday, December 15.

. Because of the delay with the Second Installment Property Tax Bills, the 2026 First
Installment Property Tax Bills will now be due on April 1, 2026.

. Wewill be having two additional presentations in January 2026, as well as the January
Ask the Assessor. As soon as we can confirm the information, we will advise!

. Happy Thanksgiving to Everyone!! The Assessor’s Office is extremely thankful for
everyone’s hard work during a very busy 2025, and we are gracious for all the kind
words and smiles as we see you throughout town!!

Page 2 0f 2



November 2025 Board Meeting
Human Services Report

This month there were 16 food pantry certifications. There are a few new people registering for
the pantry either due to the Government Shut Down or just now starting to need to take
advantage of the program.

This month I had received 2 calls for General Assistance, 2 people picked up General
Assistance Applications, only 1 person called to schedule an appointment and completed an
appointment. That person was approved for Emergency Assistance and referred to additional
programs.

LIHEAP is officially open, I scheduled 41 appointments, and 34 people completed applications
in October, others were rescheduled or cancelled due to the resident needing to reschedule their
appointment, Of those 34, CEDA has already approved 12 of those applications, so this month
those 12 residents received a combined total of $2,382 in ComEd assistance and $1,144 in
Nicor assistance.

I also completed 18 Nicor Sharing Applications for Seniors and Veterans which they received a
combined total of $3,000 and one application for the Energy Aide program for $250 in Nicor
Assistance.

In October we hosted Oktoberfest which the seniors loved, and they loved the entertainment.
We also hosted a Halloween Bingo.

The Giving Tree and Thanksgiving Programs will be both officially open for residents to apply
for as of October 1*. The tree will go up mid-November at the Core. Gift cards for
Thanksgiving will be picked up November 18" and 19*.



Lemont Township Facilities Director Report
November 2025

Event Space Rentals and Meetings
tn October, we had a 1% birthday party, LIWC fun run and smores station, a co-sponsored blood drive with
Lemont Lions Club, a Quinceanera celebration, as well as two senior BINGO events. All well attended.

Upcoming dates and events for Saturday Dec éth Jenn Kerr Baby Shower
November/December 2025 Saturday Dec 13th Clancy Family Xmas dinner
Tuesday Dec 16th SALT Christmas Party
Sunday Nov 2 Wine Tasting {B&V) Tuesday Dec 16th Elaina/Troop 149 Eagle Scout Dinner
Friday Nov 7 Equestrian Estates HOA Friday Dec 19 Gostkiewicz 40th B-Day Party
Saturday Nov 8 Lieberstein Bridal Shower Saturday Dec 20 McAuliffe Family Xmas dinner
Sunday Nov 9 Wine Tasting again (BTB Wines) Sunday Dec 21 Pacettii Family Xmas dinner
Friday Nov 14 Lemont Library Murder Mystery Dinner  Saturday Dec 27 Panszczyk st B-Day Party
Tuesday Nov 18 SALT Meeting in Board Room Saturday Jan 3 Zogby Eagle Scout luncheon

Wednesday Nov 19 Best of Lemont Dinner
Saturday Nov 22 Celebration of Life Steve Rosendahl

Pizzo & Associates/Prairie Maintenance

The Pizzo & Associates has completed their scheduled stewardship workdays on site at the Woodland
Sanctuary this season. The 5 visits were completed on: 5/58/25, 7/3/25, 7/24/25, 8/8/25, and 9/19/25. The
Pizzo group has recommended an additional full day of work in the fall to complete removal of Buckthorn,
Honeysuckle, Willow to allow for the recovery of the Prairie. The price was reduced by Pizzo so we are moving
forward with this. Waiting on scheduling. In addition, we are in the queue for a prescribed burn. The burn
season runs from November through April. Waiting to here back from Pizzo on when and where this will occur
in our open space. Weather dependent.

Maintenance/Repairs/Janitorial/IT Support

CINTAS First Aid & Safety - contracting with this vendor to replace and maintain first aid kits, AED and standard
vehicle kits for both the 16300 Alba building and the 12750 Archer garage. Additional security
measures/house rules have been implemented in the building which included replacing the lock for the
double doors leading to banquet hall. Exterior doors and interior doors kept locked while not in use.

Central Bark Dog Park

Paid membership applications and payments have increase 2-fold since moving to an online application. We
have sold over 88 lanyards this year which is a jump from last year same time with just about 40. Considering a
membership drive in the Spring to get residents to contribute to the upkeep needed during the muddy
season. We will be matching our pricing with the Park District now that they have opened a dog park at the
new Athens Park in downtown. 2026 Annual fees: $30 for Lemont Township Residents $45 for Non-Residents

Marketing and Communications

Scan of our website for accessibility is complete. The WAVE accessibility scan at a high level ranked our site as
a 7.3/10, which is positive, but it looks like there are some accessibility errors that should be adjusted. We are
meeting with Nexsulting to review scan results and plan out when how and who will be completing the fixes.
Nov 12* meeting.



TRANSPORTATION BOARD REPORT OCTOBER 2025

Dial-A-Ride Program/Paratransit Bus# 26005:

o We assisted 169 seniors, 88 handicapped residents, totaling 257
one-way trips. (179 fares were subscriptions.)

o We will be down a driver starting November 5"-February 5" due to
medical leave.

o In process of hiring a paratransit driver for backup driving and desk
coverage. which includes training for Pace reports. They are also
participating in Vanpool requests. *Two current Para drivers
expressed interest in training as well. Training will start next year due
to bus schedule coverage.

Vanpool Program/Vehicle# 50172 & 50177 (Medical/Dental Appt):

o We had 3 Vanpool riders, 2 Private. (2 Cancellations)
o 50172 Oil Changed

o New Fleet Maintenance Program implemented by Pace. Effective
November 15, ELEMENT Fleet Management Program.

o Vanpool vehicles are due for emission testing prior to January 2026.
Emission testing facility: Bellside 7 in Homer Glen.

FTA/NDT Reports processed and submitted - Status: “Under Review”,

FTA requires an independent audit of our Pace Financials - Mario has
all the information provided by FTA. (We did not have to provide this
last year, which was our first time reporting individual municipalities,
due to Pace providing the audit for data collected for Fiscal Year
2023/2024.)

Transportation returned to ALBA in October.

Marybeth Nunzio/Director of Transportation



LEMONT TOWNSHIP
TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Michael G. Shackel, hereby certify that | am the presiding Supervisor of Lemont
Township, and as such presiding officer | certify that the levy ordinance, a copy
of which is attached, was adopted on the 9" day of December 2025, pursuant to,
and in all respects in compliance with the provisions of the lllinois Property Tax

Code - Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-60 through 18-85.

This certificate applies to the 2025-2026-04 Lemont Township General Assistance Tax Levy.

Michael G. Shackel
Lemont Township Supervisor

Date:




STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS)
COUNTY OF COOK)

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE A. ZIELKE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the duly elected,
qualified, and acting Clerk of the Township Board of Lemont Township, Cook County, lllincis, and
as such Clerk, | am the keeper of the minutes and records of the proceedings thereof and have in
my custody the books and records of said Township.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy
of that certain Ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVYING, ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION
OF TAXES FOR APRIL 1, 2026, TO MARCH

31, 2027
OF THE LEMONT TOWNSHIP'S GENERAL
ASSISTANCE FUND, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

the same being Ordinance No. 2025-2026-04, passed and approved at a meeting of the Board of
Trustees of said Township held on the 9th day of December 2025; that at said meeting, (5) Board
members were present and upon motion duly made and seconded that said Ordinance do pass and
upon roll being called the vote of each Board Member present on the question of the passage of
said Ordinance was duly and separately taken by ayes and nays and his name and vote
recorded in the minutes of the proceedings of said Township; that it appears from such record that
(5) Board members voted aye and (0) Board members voted nay.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the original Ordinance of which the foregeing is a
true copy, is entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that | am the lawful keeper of the same.

INWITNESS WHEREGCF, | have hereunto set my hand at Lemont, Cook County,
lllinois this 9th day of December 2025.

Attested by

Christine A. Zielke, Township Clerk
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me on this 9" day of December 2025

Notary Public



ORDINANCE No. 2025-2026-04
LEMONT TOWNSHIP
GENERAL ASSISTANCE
TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
Preliminary Levy

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for the Lemont Township, Cook County,
Iinois, for April 1, 2026, to March 30, 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Lemont Township, Cook County, lllinois,
as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Thirty Eight Thousand, Five Hundred Thirty Nine Dollars
($38,539.00), is hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the township as that
property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all the necessary expenses and
liabilities of the township as required by statute or voted by the people in accordance with the
law, for such purposes as:

From April 1, 2026, to March 30, 2027

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND AMOUNT OF LEVY
Dues $50
Food Relief $6,800
Fuel Relief $5,000
Office Supplies $500
Salary $9,000
Senior Services $6,000
Shelter Relief $4,239
Training $1,300
Technology & Equipment $1,650
Utilities Relief $4,000

TOTAL $38.539



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County
of Cook, as required by law, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any
reason be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as
provided by law.

ADOPTED this 9th day of December 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees of Lemont
Township, Cook County, lllinois.
AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:

Attested by

Christine A. Zielke
Clerk

Michael G. Shackel
Supervisor



LEMONT TOWNSHIP
TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Michael G. Shackel, hereby certify that | am the presiding Supervisor of Lemont
Township, and as such presiding officer | certify that the levy ordinance, a copy
of which is attached, was adopted on the 9" day of December 2025 pursuant to,
and in all respects in compliance with the provisions of the lllinois Property Tax

Code - Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-60 through 18-85.

This certificate applies to the 2025-2026-05 Lemont Township General Funds Tax Levy.

Michael G. Shackel
Lemont Township Supervisor

Date:




STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS)
COUNTY OF COOK)

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE A. ZIELKE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the duly elected,
qualified, and acting Clerk of the Township Board of Lemont Township, Cook County, lllincis, and
as such Clerk, | am the keeper of the minutes and records of the proceedings thereof and have in
my custody the books and records of said Township.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy
of that certain Ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVYING, ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION
OF TAXES FOR APRIL 1, 2026, TO MARCH

31, 2027
OF THE LEMONT TOWNSHIP'S GENERAL FUND,
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

the same being Ordinance No. 2025-2026-05, passed and approved at a meeting of the Board of
Trustees of said Township held on the 9th day of December 2025; that at said meeting, (5) Board
members were present and upon motion duly made and seconded that said Ordinance do pass and
upon roll being called the vote of each Board Member present on the question of the passage of
said Ordinance was duly and separately taken by ayes and nays and his name and vote
recorded in the minutes of the proceedings of said Township; that it appears from such record that
(5) Board members voted aye and (0} Board members voted nay.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the original Ordinance of which the foregoing is a
true copy, is entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that | am the lawful keeper of the same.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand at Lemont, Cook County,
llinois this 9th day of December 2025.

Attested by

Christine A. Zielke, Township Clerk
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me on this 9" day of December 2025

Notary Public



ORDINANCE No. 2025-2026-05

LEMONT TOWNSHIP GENERAL FUNDS

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
Preliminary Levy

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for the Lemont Township, Cook County,

Iinois, for April 1, 2026, to March 31, 2027,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Lemont Township, Cook County, lilinois,

as follows:

SECTION 1. That the sum of One Million, One Hundred Thirteen Thousand, Seven
Hundred Fifty Seven Dollars and sixty five cents ($1,113,757.65), is hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the township as that property is assessed and equalized, to meet
and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the township as required by statute or

voted by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:

GENERAL TOWN
for April 1, 2026, to March 31, 2027

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL TOWN FUND

Accounting Services
Assessor’s Office

Audit

Best of Lemont
Computers & Support
Dues & Subscriptions
IMRF

Legal Services

LEMA

Meals & Entertainment
Medical Insurance
Miscellaneous Expenses
Office Supplies

Open Space/Dog Park Maintenance
Operating Expenses
Payroll Tax & Expenses
Postage & Publishing
PACE & Medvan
Salaries
Sponsorship/Marketing Programs
TOIRMA Insurance
Training

Utilities

TOTAL

LIABILITY TORT

AMOUNT OF LEVY

$35,179.20
$43,974.00
$22,327.28
$5,758.50
$15,705.00
$6,631.70
$26,175.00
$12,564.00
$41,880.00
$7,119.60
$96,324.00
$12,564.00
$3,070.74
$36,645.00
$151,815.00
$32,457.00
$31,410.00
$17,799.00
$444,975.00
$15,705.00
$15,986.64
$3,141.00
$34,551.00

$1,113,757.65



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County
of Cook, as required by law, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any
reason be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as
provided by law.

ADOPTED this 9th day of December 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees of Lemont
Township, Cook County, lllinois.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Attested by

Christine A. Zielke
Clerk

Michael G. Shackel
Supervisor



LEMONT TOWNSHIP
TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Michael G. Shackel, hereby certify that | am the presiding Supervisor of Lemont
Township, and as such presiding officer | certify that the levy ordinance, a copy
of which is attached, was adopted on the 9" day of December 2025 pursuant to,
and in all respects in compliance with the provisions of the lllincis Property Tax

Code - Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-60 through 18-85.

This certificate applies to the 2025-2026-06 Lemont Township Road District Tax Levy.

Michael G. Shackel
Lemont Township Supervisor

Date:




STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS)
COUNTY OF COOK)

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE A. ZIELKE, DC HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the duly elected,
qualified, and acting Clerk of the Township Board of Lemont Township, Cook County, lllinois, and
as such Clerk, | am the keeper of the minutes and records of the proceedings thereof and have in
my custody the books and records of said Township.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy
of that certain Ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVYING, ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION
OF TAXES FOR APRIL 1, 2026, TO MARCH

31, 2027
OF THE LEMONT TOWNSHIP'S ROAD & BRIDGE
FUND,COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

the same being Ordinance No. 2025-2026-06, passed and approved at a meeting of the Board of
Trustees of said Township held on the 9" day of December; that at said meeting, (5) Board members
were present and upon motion duly made and seconded that said Ordinance do pass and upon roll
being called the vote of each Board Member present on the question of the passage of said
Ordinance was duly and separately taken by ayes and nays and his name and vote recorded in
the minutes of the proceedings of said Township; that it appears from such record that (5) Board
members voted aye and (0) Board members voted nay.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the original Ordinance of which the foregoing is a
true copy, is entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that | am the lawful keeper of the same.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand at Lemont, Cook County,
lllinois this 9th day of December 2025.

Attested by

Christine A. Zielke, Township Clerk
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me on this 9™ day of December 2025

Notary Public



An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for the Lemont Township, Cook County,

ORDINANCE No. 2025-2026-06
LEMONT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
Preliminary Levy

lllinois, for April 1, 2026, to March 31, 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Lemont Township, Cook County, lllinois,

as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of One Million, Five Hundred Seventy Nine Thousand, Three
Hundred Sixty Nine Dollars and eighty four cents ($1,579,369.84), is hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order
to meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the township as required by statute

or voted by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

ROAD DISTRICT FUND

Building Expenses
Capital Outlay
Equipment

Gas and Oil

IMRF

Legal and Pro Services
Liability Tort insurance
Misc Expenses

Office Expenses
Payroll Taxes
Permanent Road
Salaries

Street Lighting

TOTAL

From April 1, 2026, to March 31, 2027

AMOUNT OF LEVY

$31,497.00
$15,748.50
$36,746.50
$10,499.00
$10,499.00
$10,499.00
$26,247.50
$20,268.34
$10,499.00
$15,748.50
$1,139,141.50
$220,479.00

$31,497.00
$1,579,369.84



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County
of Cook, as required by law, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any

reason be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as
provided by law.

ADOPTED this 9th day of December 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees of Lemont
Township, Cook County, lllinois.

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:

Attested by

Christine A. Zielke
Clerk

Michael G. Shackel
Supervisor



089-TEL-008-T 30MIRg Jow0ISND) STUMMM  SS300Y 2UIUO

woo weuwydGepaons
ZOE8-BLZ-TEE
£0909 11 ‘obex
AT 3S PIIESE S 061
tapaljq bujbeuey

6EH09 1 *INOWT i
1341S va1v 00€9T topacl Asygor
OTIOW ORIVI Pl
dIHSNAMOL INOWI e
TH1Z-10141 vd ‘Bungsiuey
19345 IR £1¢

Jobeuely Junoloy Aoy
*BuwBsyuey| 10§ 5702/£2/11 uo pasop aq [im ssep 1111 sqe|Bouury Joquiy

*AeQ SURIDIDA J0) SZOZ/TT/TT UC PISOP q | Ssep LTIT

safessap weprodwy wooweuwydduuesjuey

6£06-E0Z-Z1E
£0905 11 ‘obedjD
QITIFT-YW 35 S1eSET S 067
Jeynsuo) bujbeuety Jojuas
ueSjueH maymen

ANNd TvdINID TET05Y wowewyd@usuug

79659°0v2°TLR
juawes ul papn SuUno0y
P £0909 I ‘0bEID

SJUNO0OY [enplApUlL QTTT-1I-M IS 9IBSEeT S 06T
Wawaes AlRwwng 40pRaig
SRINSOPSIQ/IBADY suujg HPUYWIN
suau0) wes] Juswebeuey JusipD

SZ0T ‘TE 12qOoP0

BUIpUT YIUOoR 3U] 404 dIHSNMOL LNOW31

AIN3IW3LVLS INNOJDY

ETET-80TLT vd BingsuieH
£181T X08 Od
NS JIWOISND)




SNYA IS0 AT FALNVEYND MNVvE ON OFHNSN] J1ad LON
10L£} Ve "BingseH
Bans RN £12

suogeed( sojases Uy

wewebeuey Wesy Wid
"MOJSQ SSURDR 4] 18 SUCHRIBAC BIMISS WY -d 1B WeD) JusueBiLsw o
INOA J0 JSQUISU B IDRILOS SET9|d TJUSWNIETS SUNSORSIP JUSLIND 3, WV d 10 Adoo
poepdn UB 1$0NbA O} Jo 'Juncoos naA BujpueBas suogsenb JO SWISOLOD JaYC
8aRY NoA 3} 101800, Jo SABP 09 URRIM WVINHd 1ORIU00 esesid 'UoRIssuURY B 1hoge
UORBULIOJU} QUOLI POU NOA 1 JO 'UoieLLIoL Junoooe Bussiu ‘Buoim 8| Juswaims
IN0A YURG NoA §| “Agryaes JeWBs SIY) Jo seled HRIBP AU Mo O5B0IY

‘eouyd UaNR] 184 Jou $ey JuewAed puR LORDRSURY AJUNIOE Q) JO LORRWWINEUOD
[BUY 24 JSABMOL PEINOEXD UK ST UDIYM BPRY v 9PRIL PaIeSUN

"UBTPOIEND 8, JUSED B AQ PISL PUR JUSHD 84 Aq palma ARSGUIP G SIUGUITeAU]
oy "SUeWRINbas PR A3 JUURSEALN agReds $IUSHR ey of Bulpscace
WYId Aq Aesssip pelieus sjusugeeau; Jo oojuod v Junoooy pedeuny
'Si$RY PAZHRNLIUR UR Lo "alnuaad B $8 peyms ‘Aunsw jpun Buumwel poped
SLUY 9L PUR BNEA AmBw 6ol ISURIL) [BNUUR G4} 'SNBA JOXIBW JUBLIND
U1 UO POST ‘LIMAI JO 9IRS SU §1 105 18 AUNIEW O) PiRJA SU L JOIUBH I8 LA
‘seun

peziienuue ue uo ‘aieluesed B S2 palms "AUnEwW 0) aep aseund way poped
RUR I PUR SNEA ALNEU 'S0 TSRS [RNUUR G} 1500 iBuo ey uo
PasEq ‘WM JO 818U PeoadxD Su B 1500 18 AUMBLL O} PRIA 9U L IS0D JB LA
"IUOW SyY) U] SASP SPUSED J0 Jaquunu ey Aq 3 Bulpwp puR goE

Aq y BuAdninw Aq pezgenuue L &1 9BUBYS 1eU BupNSal S1k) "IpUCW A jO
Buuuieg eyl 1w aBYS UG Jo eNfeA e Jo ebEjueduad B B pessaute pun @ AQ
Wuow e Bupnp passep SPUSPID I8 waus Bupinsa (emus sed 00° L Ageuucu)
BIRUT UO J0 SnfEa B U) eBu jeu oy siuesaudeu preyl vopnqugsD Auow
"PRIfe 94 0 6ig8 NS H 10 sy Aunces

SRR B Jaaym Jo saleluoty Buiiapun ey wo Quewledaid Jo [BABE B LD
Sujpuadop AleA PINCD SSALNDYS SES1Y) JO ALMBL BNIOT SU) JSASMOH TUGUSIES
S0 U] PREN S4B SARLNOGS BIGRIED Jo PeXORQ SBROLIOW JO S18p AuNje PojeErs
2yt "onoquod oy Jo anma @dpupd R} 84 A4 Wi ey BUPWP pus ‘slonpoud
g Buiuauns “(s5e94 10 sABp) Qumew sy Ag Jusunseau) Jo QUndas LPRe

Jo enea fedoupd Jo sed e Buikdmnu Aq peujuwsiap *ofofuod B o SjusugEaL)
PUB SORLNDOS B Jo AuniBw eBaiear i) Sjuesuda A eBeseay

"PENGE JOU §| PISIA S SOULS "AUNING U L} pUny 94 )0 PISLA BU) JO LonEUesEIda)

B PAJGDISUOD 84 10U pnoys pajonb sprak eyt “z Ag ynses s Buipap pum Sog

STOZ 'TE 490300 Buipu3 YiuolW ay) Jog
JUIIIIEYS JUNODDY

49 3 BuAidyinw
Aq peziRNUUE Us §t Snjen Junceoe Ul eBueyd 1eu Buginsed Sy “poued Aep-uasss o
jo BuuuBaq oy i@ (ausys Jad 00" LS AfRUUOU) areYS BUO JO BNRA S jo ebmustiad
B §8 PossaIdie ‘alBp WWaL0iR)s ol BUIPRRL pOPGd 0seq ABp-Usaus 9u) JAAO aIeYs
BUOC JO GIURIEQ B LM JUNO208 Pun) RofeWodAy © J0 aNjeA o1 L 'SWIOU] JUBLRSeAU|
UBLY Jaifo awodul puB sebueyd yded jO aasnXe “aBuRYD JeU Su €| PIRIA JuaLn)
*$BP UORNGUISIP RADE St
uo ped 9q I JUNCLIR PSIBISS 1 JBuy) eejueIsnd ou s| ey | "sseq AuoLsenb @ U0
sbupuee seinquUISIP 19w Weilasd AU J0) UOW BU) JO) PONIXE PSR PIRWASS R
Woswdas Juewas sy vo sbnwse Ayuow oy| “Aepenb Jo Auow seyye pred 8q
Agw pue ARp PORIIIR BIR SPUSPIAIC "PUTY B Of SeSURXR PONLIOR ([ pUR Wnjwdud
Aue o UORBZILOWR SIGRIE) S59) "AIUMBW 0] Jopd SIRLROSS JO 9B Byl UO E8530]
pue sumd pezyeal | snjd ‘Aumew jo Qep 9} o) peZiuows Aguk Juncosip Aue snid
'POLLIEY 1SR JO 1SISU0D Spun) weuBoud JueunsaAL; usILIeAcS [B20| LD FPURRING
suopjueq pue suus] Aey
“penbes uxin wyNIS woy ojgeieas o5 §| waibold eunsopsI] 21qnd uoneinbey
VNI 9y BUIgEISIP UNYDoUq ' SRORIUOS-J0ISSAUYRIOIS MUY BI0 BIUY MM S Y
SEAIPPE QNSqEM VNI OUl 18 10 BE6E-882-008-L
18 SUINOH WHNIJ oW Buiges AQ waINI o yolsd Aew noA "LEUSIN.) uBog
BupEweiny sepuroes mdpjuny Sy pue (yuNId) Apogmy Aoenbey Aasnpu|
[BIIURU] S JO SSUIRL B £) PUR JSIRER/IEN0I @ SB DTS 6L Yy passis|Bos &) udjym
*2u] ‘SURUOSEAL] diooURg "S'N 'UIRIWE S WVASN J0 Seajeustiudas Aq peinquisip
oI SpUny W3 L pue sweibosd jusunseaul Juswweand [900] BLUOS JO S8IBUS
‘poejueenh oq j0uuRs ssousiRdus0d puB ASRiN08 S 1N ‘SEUINCS
PeIees Jo Annbul ey peob e uedn peseq & sBulky Joj popiaasd vogeuou; Bupry
"senga Bujnuiaeq
BIUSWISIZS AUILOW IXSU i) UIRM PEIDeYRU & ARW umoys sonn oy o) sellurp
Ay “sumopiad mrdpupd o) Reigns Jo 1B 15K qEIshipe UR o) PefqNs teunoes
40} AteA AR SIUNGWR 1500 PEZILIOWR PUR 'JSRIBIL PRFLIIOR 'SONEA JUSaRaE
fenoy "peisaAU) JUNOWR BY) Jo £50] eigieead By BLIPNRU] 'SXSL SIAJOAU) SERUNDIS
U Jueunsaau) ~Aouabe uawesch A Jo (sodap J0 SeIBOPIIeD syTeROBaL-UOY
URELIeS Jo) daxa) DD S WY AQ Pereiud sswueylo Jo peejueient
10U QU2 ‘spunj RMNW Jo sauseys Bupnpw ‘opajod SIR Ul SORLNISS SUL ofloRlod
"pajussasdas pisiA o1 DEUB PINGD LMYM "AIIB ai0aq Lad L IO BIOUM 1) powiaapal
8q ABW Anjew o} Jojd uoRdWBPE 0] KAIGNS SBRUNDBS SARLNISS HATIRD
“UORENYE [BIUBUY JO BARIEIGO JUBLNSAAU JNOKA U] efuByd EeEwW Aus jo
poypou Apdusosd eq PINOUS WNdd ‘MOA SAISE JNSG 0) JSRUG U] UCHENYS JRoUsyly
“sefiuone Supae; Jauyio
10 G1EIS “[RI9pe) O} peLiodal aq 0) palinbad 9g AW 1Y) LORBULIOHY NS 10 Aoeunaoe
o4 Jo) SyqEUodEal Jou &) Pt SHRLOYINE B JR0 O SIS Of UONBLLLION]
Lang Jodal jou €90p WWJd SUOIIBSURS LUndes Jnok jo seauanbasuoo XB) L
SUILLIGISP O} JOSIADE X JNOA NSUCD PuUB ADRINIOR JO) MAIARS 888014 “Auo sasodind
PUORRULIJU) J0; POPACId aue 5eE80f / SURD POZHR pue MEP 1800 Gupiodey xu)

sauNsoPsiq Juepodwy

"s180q peik Jumsued ay; Buisn pezuows
81 SORUNOS UL Jabuot 0f joedeey yum wnrusud 10 JUNCISIP YINS "siseq eumybmas
B U0 POZILOWE §] (BIUBNSS! JO B 1B A)UMEw o} JB0A SUO LRy 551 LM asoLl)
SONUNOes ULIB) HoYS O} Radeas i winiwad Jo Juncosi]) “pode 9y Jo BIEP 8 (JUn
®IBp esEYRINd 1 WOy Wnjwaid Jo JUNCostp AuR jO UORINPAI Sjpouad BY) Jo JUNoWR
aig Joj paien{pe $1 Apmoes ey jo rdpuud ay; Jo 15ca Eubuo By 1802 paTiUoWY
USRS LOABULICH JO 8:8...538 fiu Lo pury emudaidde
1) U} POURRUOD &) WRISI JSLNSBALY 1k B 12201 40 AuRrdisod ]
pasasiBou e Jo) sporpow Sﬁagos_ocoaq:u_&m *pios Jo Wbnog usaq eary pinod
SSLNOGE DU YOJUM 1 $00Ud U JUesRIda) JoU ABW SRRUNOeS Sl JO SaNfBA OL) "iqepe
84q 0} sa0ud 91 SAARA WYL YBNOWNY “md 18 pacyid ase ysodep jo saiBIYLIad JURG
PAINSUID|0 #|qenoBau-UoN 'SPOIeLL puE Seaunos LofianeA Bupayp jo oS sy pue
O] PEROHICIUN NG PONUDOT O} NP SIUSKILTEIAU] JO] LMOYS SNMRA B U| SSOUIANIP
0q ABw @By ‘seoues MRQ 37| Aq paiddns su Lpuow By, Jo ABp sEeUiENg 1S8] BY) JO
st s00ud piq Buisop Woy) peApsp &1v $80Ud 1BWBW € INYINAd "ATRIRUGD STEA JUTH
‘suopoesury Buiuooau eSO JO E8{NUe JaBpay Bunmiauel pue sjanuod W]
Bupuojue pue Sugususaidiu !sawiod BURUNGIOR [RWISIL IS Jo) AMqsuodsal ue
SRR NG "WYINd AQ PepIAoJd $801A1% JO BDODS S} SPISING UBIPOIENS By 0} Fpun)
Usodep 10 U0y SPUR) MBIDLIM 0) HOYINE DY) GABY 10U SI0P WYINDd [BRV0D JURGIIY
‘gouaseylp Bunup e o) enp
S{ILOE) ) PAOU B} VI PHgad ADW UNUM SISB] 918D JUSLLORISS ¥ 9N SUBPOIEND AL
“PRAIOFE) SROURIGLIP PUR PG{IDU0TAI B] PINOUS IUSWRIRE WYIWIG 9 PuR WweweErs
}UBq UBipoIEND BU) 18y pue Bujdesy puoses a1Eloe; 0 SHodaU SEaY) 85N ARW SlusiD
18 SaZUb008) Wy od "SUOPESUDN PUR SBUIPIOY USED PUR AJIND0S JO DI RO
S $1 USRS URPOISND 841 “SUORIBSUR] JUBLNSSAU] B (SeNIes 9)) §91NDaXe pue
SI9SFR JO [QAUOD AU SUUIBL XUBYq URIPOISNS Y] "WYWdd AQ peleueul o 18y, spod
U| SIUBH0 AQ POY SIUN030R AUR O ANADR B4) 88 [IoM ST AYAIDER AUIOSIADE JUSUISGALY)
Ino jE1SP 0} PEPUAILY $] JUSLAELS ALIUOW S WVINDd JUNOIDY UR INCQY SUCHSeND
‘MOJeq SSUPPR BLY 18 suoBIed( edAIes
Bugomuos Ag 1senba. uodn eiqeimAR £t AoNad Builoa Axaud SINYINAd "SUORINISY) Jou)
0} Buipsoaoe Speedold uaL) pue JUNP ey SIRUCD Jeleuew olopiod eul PaAISOR S|
130NDaJ JUISUCD B JUBAQ B} U] "5159nbaJ JUSSUOD BAIEIRU UOISESO0 L0 S0P )| 18AaMOH
RIS £ (0 JEUIT U0 9104 0) sanoud eajecar ARULIOU 10U S90D WY Jo Bupop Axaugd
"MOj8q SSAUPPR BU) 1B SUORRIADD
SAASLS IIRIUOD ISeald 'JUBLLIBIBIE UNSOPSIP JUAUND JNO Jo Ado B BA1e0R) O) O]
PBinoam noA §] “eouspadxe sseL4Eng puB punoiBxosg Jno Jo JUBWLSIBIS RINSORSIP VaRLM
2 SUBILTRW WYWdd "Wy -d jo sousducped 10 s90ies 'spnpaud s ejuesent jou
SHOD puE J0) SHqISUCdSR) JoU ) Yueg "S N "dICIUBR "SN JO ARIPISGNS ID8KPU UB pUB
{HUmE "S77.) LETEROSEY BUORBN YURE "S N Jo AFBIPIEGNE 6P §) WVESN Jespe
jusunsaau) pasaisiesr03s € ‘(INVESN.) “ou) uswadeurly 1essy diooueg 'S 0
UOEINP B 1 LINYINDd.) wawelisuey 19SEy N-id ‘SUORRPLSUKIGIS] 10 S0IADY Sypads
@pinadd o) PEPUBIUL 10U §1 pUR AJuo Satodind LeRILIOI RUS JO) S| IUSWDINS §IYL

saJnsopsi] uepodust

)




+au) yueuseBeury jessy dioourg "s'N
T 26ed TETOSH Junc0Y JO UOJSIAIP B Jucwebeuny 1988Y Wid

%00°00T
sse 11
‘olleRIod SIOUliE

NN
AN
\

N
N ///, N /, "

»
NN

09°0Z¢ 3WOoU pue SPUIPIAIG USED

£6'6Z6'6TTS enfep e uisop

e B 000 anjep ul sbueyd

EE'60S'6TTS £6°6Z6'611$ o1 00'0 sapel| pamasun
00’0 suondwapay

. 4 . 4, 4,

££°605°6TT £6°6Z6'611 SSep) LITI ‘0jjoj3i0d Soul|ix 09°02h saseLpIng
STOT ‘OF Jequagdes  SZOT ‘T€ $9qaP0 ££°605°61T anjea Jexel bunedo

Aleunung 3assy sse|3 111 ‘o1jo310d Siow)x

TETO0SY - ONN TVA3INID - dJIHSNMOL INOW3

SZOZ ‘T€ 190320 buipu3 wuol aLpy o4 Alewuing uonoesues] - JUWIINYS JUNCIDY -




au] Quswesbeuey jessy diosurg ‘SN

T 3bed TETOSH Juncooy 30 UOJSIA|p © JustueBeuviy 1988y Wdid
£5'869'T 09°0zb BWOOUT PUR SPUBPIAI] YSED
£6°6Z6'6TT £6'6Z6°611 souejeg Buisop
0070 00'0 SJUBLIBSINGSIA YPIYD

%t PISIA UORNqLOSIA ALRUOW 000 000 ($peD “px3) suondwepay
06°7ZS'611 eoueqeg AjLRuol abesoay £5°869"1 09°02Z¢ soseypind
£6'6Z6'611 aouejeq Gujsop 9£'1€2'8T1T £E°605611 aduejeg Sujusdo

leqojag-Ang Jeqojag

ali (ersyd 30 JquUow
£6°6T6'6TT @duejeg Busop
£6'626'61T 09'0Z% 00'T SUORNGLASIA - JUSUASIAUITY AKQ SLLICOU] [erLoY sz/eo/11 se/refon
EE'60S'6TT aouejeq Bujuado

SSB{) LTII ‘01104104 SIOUH|E
pPRUMO saleys Uoppesuell Jo S0Hd NuN uopdposaq uoppesuel) ageqg ajeq
ielol unowry Jejjeq 40 aJdeys JRWIRIas epell

TETOSY - ANNA “TVE3INTD - dIHSNMOL LNOWI1
SZOT 'TE 499030 Bulpu3 YuolW Ay oy Jjuauiagels JunoXdy




investor Statement Pags 1ol 1

THE
“_LI NOI s for the period of: October 1, 2025 - Octoher 31, 2025
FUNDS m Investor Services: {800)947-8479

@ Internet: www.illinoisfunds.com

LEMONT TOWNSHIP
16300 ALBA ST
LEMONT IL 60433-7500

00063k
Portfolio at-a-Glance
Portfolio Value Beginning 10/01/2025 $452,513.33
+ Purchases $0.00
- Withdrawals $0.00
Portfelio Value Ending 10/31/2025 $454,145.01
Portfolio Summary
Share Market Value % of Account
Account Number 7139122365 Fund Name Shares Price on 10/31/2025 Holdings
LEMONT TOWNSHIP lllinois LGIP 454145010 $1.00 $464,145 01 100.0%
Account Transactions
Trade  Transaction Dollar Share  Sharssthis Total Shares
Account Number 7139122365 Date  Description Amount Price Transaction Owned
IHinois LGIP/S000 Beginning Balance as of 10/01/2025 £452,613 33 S1.00 452,513,320
10/31/25 INCOME REINVEST $1,631 68 S1.00 1,631.680 454,145.010
LEMONT TOWNSHP Ending Balance as of 10/31/2025 $154,145.001  S1.00 454,145.010
Distributions: Dividends  Cap Gains
REINVEST REINVEST
Account Earnings Summary
Account Number 7139122365 Fund Name Capital Gains  Income Distributions Period to Date  Year to Date
LEMONT TOWNSHIP lllinois LGIP S oo §1,631.68 $1,631 68 §16,405.65
Total Portfolio $.00 $1,631.68 §1,631.68 $16. 405 .66

LT

B +TE110- AB06T 19004 015710157 | CNSFSTOL A LS LodRE




\ W

Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
November 18, 2025, 7:00 p.m., Lemont Township Office
16300 Alba Street, Lemont, lllinocis

AGENDA
' Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
i Roli Call
i]} Approval of the Township Board Meeting Minutes from October 148, 2025
W Matters from the Public

Public Comment:

“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a three-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-mail
address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room.”

v Staff Reports

Approval of Payment of Bills

Highway Commissioner’s Report

Clerk’s Report

Assessor’s Report

Director of Human Services/Senior Activities Report
Director of Facilities/Open Space Report
Director of Transportation Report
Administrator's Report

SALT Update

Woodland Sanctuary Advisory Committee
Supervisor's Report

A-rzemmonw®>

v Unfinished Business
Vil New Business
A. Ordinance 2024-2025-04 Lemont Township General Assistance Tax Levy

B. Ordinance 2024-2025-05 Lemont Township General Funds Tax Levy
C. Ordinance 2024-2025-06 Lemont Township Road and Bridge Tax Levy

VHI Closed Session

X Motion to Adjourn

11/12/2025 12:04:00 PM



Y

October 2025 Lemont Township Expenditures Summary

General Operations Fund Transaction Report Total
General Operations Fund Salaries Total - Including Elected Officials

Road & Bridge Transaction Report Total
Road & Bridge Salaries Total - including Elected Officials

General Assistance Fund Expenditures

Family Assistance Fund Expenditures

we
TMMEW@—/

Supervisor

$28,955.90
$48,381.16

Total $77,337.06

$12,563.74
$22,063.41
Total $34,627.15

Total $1,100.01
Total $1,100.00
Grand

Total 5114,164.22

Trustee

Trustee

ek, Zisthe

Clerk



LEMONT TOWNSHIP
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

FAMILY ASSISTANCE FUND October 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/perscn which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 18th day of November, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separafe attachment)

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND October 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 18th day of November, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND October 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums wiil be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 18th day of November, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND October 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 18th day of November, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

it -

Trustee Tru gtee

wisi? e

Supervisor Clerk




Y

BOARD MEETING SIGN IN SHEET

LOCATION: 16300 Alba Street, Lemont

DATE: 11/18/2025

NAME

PHONE

ADDRESS

o RN WU 2Yasec

439.387-;)‘}{9-

/€8¢ /30 0 S Y39

Terey O Corimee

(oD -SHVA- OOWy

1552, \ DA S

’jc?/)') @_}/e/\js

G %0 237-lle

[AsY9 Erenny L p




